ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE LABOR AND COVMERCE STANDI NG COW TTEE
February 23, 2009
3:22 p.m
VEVMBERS PRESENT

Representative Kurt O son, Chair
Representative Mark Neuman, Vice Chair
Representative M ke Chenaul t
Representati ve John Coghill
Representative Bob Lynn
Representative Robert L. "Bob" Buch
Representati ve Li ndsey Hol nes

VEVMBERS ABSENT
Al l menbers present
COMM TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE BI LL NO. 29
"An Act increasing the mninmum wage; and providing for an
effective date."

- HEARD AND HELD
HOUSE BI LL NO. 108
"An Act relating to real property foreclosures, to the sale of
property on execution, and to deeds of trust."
- HEARD AND HELD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON

BILL: HB 29
SHORT TI TLE: ALASKA M NI MUM WAGE
SPONSOR('s): REPRESENTATI VE(s) OLSON

01/ 20/ 09 (H PREFI LE RELEASED 1/ 9/ 09

01/ 20/ 09 (H) READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
01/ 20/ 09 (H) L&C, FIN

02/ 23/ 09 (H) L&C AT 3:15 PM BARNES 124

BILL: HB 108
SHORT TITLE: PROPERTY FORECLOSURES AND EXECUTI ONS
SPONSOR(s): REPRESENTATI VE(s) RAMRAS

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE -1- February 23, 2009



02/ 02/ 09 (H) READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
02/ 02/ 09 (H) L&C, JUD
02/ 23/ 09 (H) L&C AT 3:15 PM BARNES 124

W TNESS REG STER

JENNI FER SENETTE, St af f

Representative Kurt O son

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on behalf of the prinme sponsor of
HB 29, Representative Kurt dson, Chair, House Labor and
Commerce Standing Conmitt ee.

CHRYSTAL SCHOENROCK

4Lands Bar

Ni ki ski, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified during the discussion of HB 29.

LARRY HACKENM LLER

Fai r banks, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Testified and answered questions during the
di scussi on of HB 29.

JOHN BROWN, Retired
Fai r banks, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 29.

MARI E DARLI N, Coor di nat or

AARP Capital City Task Force

Juneau, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Testified in support of HB 29 and answered
guestions during the discussion of HB 29.

REPRESENTATI VE JAY RAMRAS

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified and answered questions during the
di scussi on of HB 108.

JANE PI ERSQN, Staff

Representative Jay Ranras

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on behalf of the prine sponsor,
Representative Jay Ranras and answered questions during the
di scussi on of HB 108.

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE - 2- February 23, 2009



STEPHEN ROUTH, Attorney

Routh & Crabtree, APC

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Testified and answered questions during the
di scussi on of HB 108.

ROBERT SCHM DT, Attorney
Anchor age, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 108.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

3:22:42 PM

CHAIR KURT OLSON called the House Labor and Commerce Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 3:22 p.m Represent ati ves Buch,
Coghill, Holmes, Neunman, and O son were present at the call to

order. Representatives Lynn and Chenault arrived as the neeting
was in progress.

HB 29- ALASKA M NI MUM WAGE

3:23: 07 PM

CHAI R OLSON announced the first order of business woul d be HOUSE
BILL NO. 29, "An Act increasing the m ninum wage; and providing
for an effective date."

3:23:48 PM

JENNI FER SENETTE, Staff to Representative Kurt O son, Al aska
State Legi sl ature, on behal f of t he prime sponsor,
Representative Kurt O son, offered to present the bill. She

provi ded background information on the mninum wage in Al aska.
She explained since 1959 Al aska’s mni mum wage has been higher
than the federal |evel due to the cost of living in Al aska. She
offered that on July 24, 2009 the federal mninum wage wl]l
increase to $7.25 per hour. Currently, Alaska’s mninmm wage is
$7.15 per hr. Thus, if the mnimm wage in Alaska is not
increased, the mninmum wage in Alaska wll fall below the
federal |evel.

M5. SENETTE explained that HB 29 would set the m ninum wage at
$7.15 or .50 cents higher than the federal m ninum wage. Thus,
the proposed change in HB 29 would effectively change Al aska’s
m ni mum wage to $7.75 per hour. She related alnost 9,000

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE - 3- February 23, 2009



Al askans earn under $7.75 per hour and would benefit from this

bill. An Alaskan working full time at the current m ni num wage
falls earns $15,000 per year, which is just above the federa
poverty | evel. However, if the person earning mninmm wage has

a famly, the person would often fall below the poverty |evel
She offered that increasing the mninmum wage in Alaska under
this bill would add approximately $100 to each m ninum wage
hol der’ s nont hly paycheck.

M5. SENETTE pointed out Alaska has not increased its mninmm
wage since 2002. In 2003, Alaska s mninmm wage was the hi ghest
in the nation, but Alaska dropped to the 11th highest in 2008

and if wunchanged will drop to 21st in the nation. She opi ned
that the price of goods has continued to rise while wages have
remai ned stagnant. Thus, Alaska is losing ground conpared to
ot her states’ wages. Al askan workers “are feeling the pinch”
she stated. She further opined that HB 29 woul d hel p vul nerabl e
Al askans by placing Alaska’s mninmum wage at its historical

| evel . She nentioned that since introducing HB 29, the
commttee has had an outpouring of feedback throughout Al aska
from people who support or oppose the bill. She remarked that
the mninmum wage affects many Al askans. She stated she
anticipates a conmttee substitute would be introduced to
address issues that have been rai sed.

3:27:18 PM

CHAI R OLSON explained HB 29 mrrors a bill that died during the
| ast | egislature. He stated that no changes have been nade to
| ast year’'s bill. He recalled Representative Gara and Crawford
were joint prinme sponsors of the previous bill and helped
develop last year’s commttee substitute, which dropped off
inflation proofing. He said he hopes to address prior issues

that were identified in the bill.
3:28: 52 PM

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL recall ed several factors are tied to the
m ni mum wage in Alaska, including wages for those who drive
school buses. He inquired as to the fornmula for establishing
m ni mum wages i n Al aska.

MS. SENETTE recalled school bus drivers are included in the
formul a but she was not certain of other factors.

CHAI R OLSON recalled school bus drivers were paid a multiple of
t he wage, such as two or three tinmes the m ni mrum wage.

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE - 4- February 23, 2009



CHAIR OLSON, in response to Representative Coghill, stated M.
Senette could acquire nore information for the commttee at the
next heari ng.

3:30: 27 PM

CRYSTAL SCHCENROCK, 4Lands Bar, stated she was speaking on
behal f of herself. She related she is also a nenber of the
Kenai Peninsula Al aska Cabaret, Hotel, Restaurant and Retailers
Association (CHARR) and National Federation of |ndependent
Business (NFIB). She offered that she is sonmewhat against the
m ni mum wage since she has a nunber of part-tine enployees. She
opined it will nake it hard on the enployer to make up the
difference in wages since business is slow She further opined
that she cannot afford to |ose help and does not want to |ayoff
any enpl oyees. She surmsed if she nust |ayoff enployees, the
enpl oyees woul d probably have to draw unenpl oynment insurance and
possi bly resort to public assistance.

M5. SCHCENROCK said she cannot afford to take any nore |oss or
to pay additional wages. She expressed concern that the Kenai
Peni nsul a has been inpacted by the closure of the Agrium Inc

plant, and with fewer tourists due to increases in fuel costs.
She offered her understanding of the issues surrounding m ninmum
wages, but reiterated she could not afford to pay additional

wages. She nentioned shipping costs have al so increased. She
concl uded by saying, “I'mkind of in a tight bind here.”
3:33:02 PM

LARRY HACKENM LLER stated he was representing hinself but noted
he is also a nmenber of the NFIB and ICHARR. He related that HB
29 is another mninmm wage bill. He stated one good thing is
that HB 29 does not connect wages to the consuner price index
(CPI). He noticed that the bill proposes a 50 cent increase,
which is the | owest wage increase for bills of this type. “That
doesn’t make it a good bill; just two good points in a bill,” he
said. He opined that when discussing the poverty |level, that he
assuned the federal rate of $7.15 per hour is the basis for
conpari son. He offered that the federal rate was enacted years
before the econony and fuel cost issues arose. He said, “It’'s a
bad time to basically raise anything.” He described his own
experience, such that his son worked as a |uggage person for one
of the tour conpanies and earned the m ni nrum wage, but he |ived
al so at hone. He said he did not know how many others shared
hi s experience.

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE - 5- February 23, 2009



MR. HACKENM LLER surmised that enployees in the food and
beverage industry receive tips and make well above the $15, 000

per year. He related his wunderstanding that during prior
hearings it was difficult to determne how nmany people were
married who held m ninum wage | obs. He expressed concern that
tip credits cannot be used to calculate the m ninrum wage and he
expressed interest in Jlearning the reasoning behind that
excl usi on. He further opined that tips help keep the industry
low in terns of enployer costs. He said he did not believe
enpl oyees who also earn tips are making |ess than poverty |evel
wages. He nmentioned that the enployer nust pay taxes on the
wages. In closing, M. Hackenml|ler summrized that HB 29

contains “two good points and the one bad point”.

3:36:32 PM

JOHN BROWN stated that he is currently retired. He offered his
support for HB 29. He said, “It's tine.” He opined that the
median famly incone has not kept up with inflation for al nost
35 years. He asserted that to maintain a vibrant econony
requi res decent wages. He said, “It amazes nme when | hear CHARR

come down here and keep wages suppressed when nost all of them
are dependent on discretionary nobney to come into their

busi nesses. It’s just...they should be comng down here
screaning for people to get wage increases.” He related that
unfortunately it is not possible to police tip wages. He

recalled talking to an enployee who works for a pizza place who
hardly receives tips, so the enployee relies only on the m ni num

wage. He said he believes HB 29 should have a consuner price
index (CPl) escalator in the bill. He opined what the U S
needs is to have 150 mllion people earning decent wages and
benefits. He said he hopes HB 29 will pass so Al aska can nove

on to a brighter future. He concluded by stating the U S. needs
to rebuild its econony “with real noney.”

3:39:18 PM

MARI E DARLI N, Coordinator, AARP Capital Cty Task Force, offered
to speak in support of HB 29. She explained that Al aska has the

hi ghest cost of living in the nation, and generally Al aska' s
m ni mum wage has been higher than the federal m nimum wage. She
enphasi zed that Alaska also has an aging population. She
surm sed that due to the higher cost of living and problens with
i nvestnment |osses, many older citizens will continue to work.
Thus, the AARP supports the increase for mninmm wage. She

pointed out nenbers should have received a copy of the

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE - 6- February 23, 2009



publication, “Senior Snhapshot” which provides information on the
nunber of seniors, ages 60 years or older who live in nenbers

districts, along with economc status. She said she thought the
information would help legislators determ ne how nany people
will be affected by the mninmm wage in Al aska. She surm sed
that Alaska is nunber one in the nation for the nunber of
citizens aged 60 or higher.

3:42:13 PM

M5. DARLIN, in response to Representative Neuman, advised that
she believes the nunber of senior citizens living in Al aska
represent over $1.5 billion dollars in incone. She rem nded

menbers that seniors are valuable to Alaska since they spend
their noney in the conmunities in which they reside and also
provi de volunteerism in Al aska. She opined that currently many
seniors cannot afford to travel due to the higher cost of
travel . In further response to Representative Neunman, M.
Darlin opined that |ower incone seniors spend their whole
paychecks.

3:44: 01 PM

M5. DARLIN, in response to Representative Buch explained the
statistics were conpiled from a MDowel|l Survey perfornmed a few
years ago that exam ned seniors. She offered her belief that
the study can be found on the Alaska Conmm ssion for Aging
website at http://ww. hss. state. ak. us/acoa/ publications. htm and
noted the “Senior Snapshot” can also be found on the website's
mai n page.

REPRESENTATIVE COGHILL recalled previous testinony revealed

about 9,000 people would depend on the mninmm wage. He
inquired as to whether Ms. Darlin knew how many seniors wll
depend on mnimm wages. He stated he would seek the

information fromthe website
3:45: 57 PM

CHAI R OLSON announced that he would keep public testinony open
on HB 29.

3:46: 25 PM
REPRESENTATI VE NEUMAN inquired as to whether Alaska s m ninmm

wage woul d al ways be 50 cents per hour higher than the federa
m ni num wage if HB 29 passes.

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE -7- February 23, 2009



CHAI R OLSON answer ed yes.
3:47: 03 PM

HB 108- PROPERTY FORECLOSURES AND EXECUTI ONS

CHAI R OLSON announced that the final order of business would be
HOUSE BILL NO 108, "An Act relating to real property
foreclosures, to the sale of property on execution, and to deeds
of trust."

3:47:15 PM
The committee took an at-ease from3:47 p.m to 3:48 p. m
3:48: 33 PM

REPRESENTATI VE JAY RAMRAS, Al aska State Legislature, introduced
his staff, Jane Pierson. He explained that the Al aska Housing
Fi nance Corporation (AHFC) recently presented before the House
Econom ¢ Devel opnent, Trade, and Tourism Thus, he said he is
happy to report to the commttee that the housing market in
Alaska is strong, and foreclosures are at a historically |ow
rate. He nentioned that one issue that remains is how to treat
the equity in situations in which a homeowner has a significant
anount of equity and faces foreclosure. He opined banks often
become interested only in “making thenselves whole” wthout
concern for the honeowner’s equity during real estate
f orecl osures. He related his interest is to create a
mar ketplace with nultiple interested buyers instead of one
interested buyer, which is often the bank. He surm sed that
when nmultiple buyers are interested in foreclosure property,
that the honeowner who is defaulting on his/her loan wll obtain
a better price for the hone.

3:50: 50 PM

REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS offered that when a honmeowner | oses
hi s/ her honme, at least if the owner obtains a decent return the

person could have a “small nest egg to restart life”. He
pointed out that the language in this bill passed the House in
the 25th Legislature, as House Bill 163 but sonme questions
subsequently arose could not be resolved during the remai nder of
the |l egislative session and the bill died.

3:51:31 PM

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE - 8- February 23, 2009



REPRESENTATI VE BUCH recall ed House Bill 163 when it cane before
the legislature |ast year. He said he appreciated the sponsor
coming forth by reintroducing the bill. He related his
understanding that the state has an outdated nethod for
adverti sing. He inquired as to whether the intent of the bil
is to upgrade the mneans to dissemnate information to the
publi c.

REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS agr eed. He opined that people have
mgrated fromusing classified advertising to website lists |ike
“Craig’s List.”

REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS, in response to Representative Holnes,
expl ained the version of House Bill 163 that passed the House
| ast legislature is the starting point for HB 108.

3:53: 53 PM

REPRESENTATI VE COGHILL recalled that timng, at the time of the
sale, was raised as an issue during foreclosures.

REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS agr eed.

REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS, in response to Representative Neunman,
explained the idea for the bill came about when an attorney,
St ephen Routh, identified what he believed was a flaw in the
forecl osure process. Addi tionally, Representative Ranras
recall ed other parties expressed concern that perhaps M. Routh
woul d “have an angle”. However, he recalled that sone of his
own best ideas have come from first-hand experiences. He opined
that HB 108 is neant to provide protection of excess equity for

homeowner s. He related a scenario in which a hone whose val ue
is $100,000 and a person owes $50,000 on the hone. He offered
that the remaining noney represents the honmeowner’s equity. He
rel ated when a bank “buys out” the borrower during foreclosure,
t he honeowner who defaulted on the loan will not gain access to
the equity.

3:57:13 PM

REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS, in response to Representative Neuman,
expl ai ned when a bank is the only buyer, the bank will only seek
what is owed on the |oan. However, if three buyers were

interested in purchasing the hone under foreclosure, a bidding
process woul d ensue, he expl ai ned.

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE - 9- February 23, 2009



3:58: 04 PM

JANE PIERSON, Staff, Representative Jay Ranras, Alaska State
Legislature, responded to Representative Neuman by stating
Section 10 describes how proceeds are to be distributed. She
read a portion of proposed AS 34.20.080(f)(1), as follows:

(1) the beneficiary of the deed of trust being
foreclosed wuntil the beneficiary is paid the ful
anount that is owed under the deed of trust to the
benefi ci ary;

(2) the persons who held, at the tinme of the sale
record interests, except easenents, in the property...

M5. Pierson interpreted these paragraphs to nean that the
interests shall be nade whole and the higher priority shall be
satisfied before distribution is nade to the recorded interest.
Thus, once those that are owed, aside from the owner, get their
share, the remainder goes to the previous owner of the house
she rel at ed.

3:59:55 PM

M5. PIERSON reviewed the sectional analysis of HB 108, as
fol | ows:

Section 1. renoves the posting requirenments at the
U S. Post Ofice.

Section 2. Adds notice of execution of sale of
property also be noticed on the Internet website and
describes the requirenents that the website nust neet
to qualify.

Section 3. Anmends AS 09.35.142 to allow an Internet
website owner to bring a court action to establish
that the website qualifies under AS 09. 35.140(b)

Section 4. Amends AS 34.20.070(b) to adjust to 90 days
the mnimum length of time that nust elapse between
recording a notice of default on a deed of trust and
hol ding the foreclosure sale. Sets a limt of two days
(before a foreclosure sale) when certain defaults on a
deed of trust may be cured by a specific paynent.

4:01:12 PM

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE -10- February 23, 2009



M5. PIERSON continued to review the sectional analysis of
108, as foll ows:

Section 5. Amends AS 34.20.070(c) requires that
possession be actual physi cal possessi on  where
possession is required for <certain persons to be
entitled to receive a notice of def aul t for
forecl osure sal e.

Section 6. Adds new subsection to AS 34.20.070 -
forecl osure by trustee.

Proposed AS 34.20.070(e) establishes when a person who
holds a lien or nonpossessory property interest that
can be inferred from an inspection of the property is
entitled to receive a notice of default for a
forecl osure sal e.

Proposed AS 34.20.070(f) allows a trustee additiona
time after recording to deliver the notice of default
when the trustee delivers the notice personally to the
property or to an occupant of the property. Allows the
trustee to place the notice on the property or as
close as practicable to the property under certain
condi ti ons.

Proposed AS 34.20.070(g) states that an affidavit
signed by a trustee or another person who delivered
notice personally wunder sec. 34.20.070(f) is prim
facie evidence that the trustee conplied with proposed
AS 34.20.070(f). Establishes a conclusive presunption.

Proposed AS 34.20.070(h) establishes how a trustee nmay
satisfy the notice requirements for a person known by
the trustee to be deceased.

4:02:52 PM

M5. PIERSON continued to review the sectional analysis of
108, as foll ows:

Proposed AS 34.20.070(i) establishes how a trustee may
satisfy the notice requirenents for a person known by
the trustee to be deceased and for whom the trustee or
the deed of trust beneficiary knows that a personal

HB

HB

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE -11- February 23, 2009



representative has been appointed for the deceased
per son.

Proposed AS 34.20.070(j) states that an heir or
devisee of a deceased person nust challenge a
foreclosure sale wthin 90 days if alleging non-
receipt of notice and if the trustee gave notice as
required by (h) — (i).

Proposed AS 34.20.070(k) describes the persons who nmay
bring a court action to enjoin a forecl osure sale.

Proposed AS 34.20.070(I) states that when a court
injunction action neets certain conditions, a court
may i npose conditions that it considers appropriate to
protect the deed of trust beneficiary.

Proposed AS 34.20.070(m defines certain ternms for AS
34. 20. 070.

4:03:51 PM

M5. PIERSON continued to review the sectional analysis, as
foll ows:

Section 7. AS 34.20.080(a) is anmended to require that
the proceeds from a foreclosure sale are placed in

escrow until disbursed. This section allows a trustee
to accept foreclosure bids by tel ephone, the Internet,
and electronic mail if certain conditions are net.

Section 8. Amends AS 34.20.080(b) Alowing the
attorney or other agent of the trustee to conduct the
sal e. Addi tionally, allows the trustee to set
reasonable rules for the conduct of the sale. Adds
| anguage that conforns the deed delivery requirenents
to the new provision in proposed AS 34.20.070(9)
allowing the trustee to rescind the sale under certain
ci rcunst ances.

Section 9. Amends AS 34. 20.080(e) Limting the
post ponenent of a foreclosure sale to not nore than 12
months wunless a new notice of sale is given.
Est abl i shes that postponenent for up to 12 nonths does
not provide a basis for challenging the validity of

the forecl osure sale.

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE -12- February 23, 2009



4: 04: 59 PM
MS. PIERSON continued with the sectional analysis, as foll ows:
Section 10. Adds a new subsection to AS 34.20. 080.

Proposed AS 34.20.080(f) indicates how any cash
proceeds of the sale are to be distributed after
delivery of a deed.

Proposed AS 34.20.080(g) allows a trustee to w thhold
delivery of the deed for up to five days, prohibits
the trustee from issuing the deed wunder certain
conditions, and describes what the trustee nust do
when rescinding the sale.

Proposed AS 34.20.080(h) allows the trustee to
reschedule a rescinded sale, establishes a mninmm
time that must elapse after the rescinded sale before
the new sale may be held, and establishes the notice
procedure that the trustee must follow for rescinding
t he sale.

Proposed AS 34.20.080(i) establishes that if a sale is
not rescinded it conpletely termnates the rights of
the trustor of the deed in the property.

Section 11. Anmends AS 34.20.120(a), allowing the
attorneys for the beneficiaries or their successors in
interest to execute and acknow edge the substitution
of a trustee for certain deeds of trust.

Section 12. Amends AS 34.20.120(b), which adds a
requirenment to the contents of a trustee substitution
for a situation when the substitution is executed by
the attorneys for the beneficiaries or their
successors.

4:06: 19 PM

MS. Pierson continued with the sectional analysis, as follows:
Section 13. Adds a new section AS 34.20.125(a)
requiring a trustee to provide a surety bond before

performng trustee duties wunder a deed of trust
forecl osure.

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE -13- February 23, 2009



AS 34.20.125(b) requires the bond to be term nable at
any time by the surety by conplying with certain
requi renents, indicates when the bond term nates, and
indicates that the surety 1is not Iliable after
termnation for nore than the face anount of the bond.
States that a revision of the anpbunt of the bond is
not cumul ati ve.

AS 34.20.125(c), gives notice requirenents for a
term nation of the bond.

AS 34.20.125(d), requires a trustee to file evidence
of a bond each year with the Departnent of Comrerce
Communi ty, and Econom c Devel opnent (DCCED) . Requi res
the departnment to verify that the evidence is
satisfactory, keep an updated |ist of bonded trustees.

AS 34.20.125(e) exenpts certain persons from the
bondi ng requirenents.

AS 34.20.125(f) defines “departnment” in this section
to nean the DCCED.

4:08:15 PM

STEPHEN ROUTH, Attorney, Routh & Crabtree APC, stated that he is
an attorney with the firm Routh & Crabtree, APC and that he has

practiced law for over 30 years. He related during his
practice, he has handled thousands of foreclosures over the
years. He reiterated that this |anguage passed the House | ast
| egislature as House Bill 163 w th unani nous support. He stated
that HB 108 is supported by credit wunions, title insurance
conpani es, and banks. He recalled that he has discussed | ast
year’s bill with groups including Alaska Public Interest

Research Group (AKPIRG and |egal services. He said, “The bil
is good for borrowers, title agents, finance institutions,
cl eans up | anguage, streamlines process.” He related that his
office notices the inpacts from inprecise |anguage since his
firmhandles litigation.

MR. ROUTH opined that litigation solves problens, but not very
efficiently. He offered his belief that HB 108 contains cleanup
| anguage. He recalled Representative Ranras’s staff referred to
| anguage in current |law which states “three nonths”, but that

“90 days” is nobre precise. He nentioned problens exist wth
requi renents to post notices in U S. Post offices since the USPO
will no longer allow postings of state notices. He summari zed

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE -14- February 23, 2009



by relating that the language in the bill was built on
consensus, Wwth input from title conpanies, other attorneys,
financial institutions, and borrowers’ groups. He related three
ot her states have mandated Internet requirenents since |ast year
i ncluding Florida. He outlined problems wth notices in
newspapers since the publications are not precisely |isted.

4:11:55 PM
MR. ROUTH detailed the foreclosure process, which he said begins

with a default paynent, and the beneficiary or the |ender
records the notice of default, which is nmailed, posted, and

published and a sale is held. He noted the proposed bill
details the mail and posting requirenents. He stressed that
peopl e can show up and bid at a real estate auction if they are
aware of the sale. He enphasi zed when no one shows up at the
real estate auction, the property reverts to the |[|ender. He
opined that the situation is bad for the bank and for the
nei ghbor hood. He further opined that property values in areas
surrounding the foreclosure drop, which can lead to an
escal ation of defaulted |oans. He offered his belief that when

soneone |earns about a pending sale and buys a honme and noves
in, the process is good for the neighborhood and the borrower.

He characterized it as a “win-wn.” He related from his own
experience that his office uses a website to provide free
servi ce. He opined instances in which property is well
presented on a website wll attract bidders and on average

property is twice as likely to be sold to a third party.
4:13:58 PM

REPRESENTATI VE HOLMES referred to the Internet requirenents set
out in Section 2. She said she agrees with the idea of using
the Internet. However, she said she wants to be sure people can
qualify. She stated the proposed | anguage sets out six criteria
that nust be net. She inquired as to how many websites woul d be
able to conply with those standards.

MR. ROUTH recalled when he checked Ilast year, that three
websites net the criteria, although he thought currently nore
m ght neet the criteria. He added that the requirenents were
added in an attenpt to track the newspaper publication in
existing law. Thus, it was inportant to find sources that were
not subscription based but were free to the public.
Additionally, it was inportant to not bury the notice within a
website |ike “Amazon.coni. He opined that the provision
requiring continuous operation was to provide continuity. He

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE - 15- February 23, 2009



explained that the viewership was considered a |ow numnber of

hits. Thus 5,000 appeared to be a |ow nunber. The final
requi renent that a website nust be a business with an office in
Al aska was to add a l|ocal presence. He stated the requirenent

was added to prevent situations such as the only contact nunber
for the business is an 800 nunber, or to contact sonmeone in a
foreign country |ike Bangl adesh

4:16: 23 PM

REPRESENTATI VE HOLMES agreed the criteria nmade a |ot of sense
She referred to paragraph (3), to be used primarily to advertise
real property under foreclosure. She inquired as to whether
newspaper sites such as “Adn.conf would qualify since the
website has a section of the classifieds that |ist foreclosures.

MR. ROUTH answered that yes, the website would qualify. He
stated that the Anchorage Daily News neets the requirenment for
5,000 “hits”. He added that when he last checked the
publication had 76, 000 nonthly users.

REPRESENTATI VE HOLMES stated she just wanted to ensure that
online newspapers were not precluded from advertising the
forecl osure noti ces.

4:17:44 PM

REPRESENTATI VE HOLMES referred to Section 4 of HB 108, which is
the requirenent the honmeowner nust show up at |east two days
prior to the sale to “cure a default”. She recalled the tine
had been shortened from five to two days. She related her
understanding that the primary reason for HB 108 is to protect
the borrower. She expressed concern that if a borrower appeared
at the bank the day before the foreclosure sale, the bank would
not accept the paynent and would continue with the foreclosure
sal e. Representative Holnmes reiterated her concern over the
t wo-day requirenent in Section 4 of HB 108.

4:19: 03 PM

MR. ROUTH agreed that the intent is to not have property in
forecl osure. However, he stated what happens in genera
practice is that people will push the deadline. He enphasi zed
his belief that banks will not ever refuse “any borrower handing
t hem noney.” He said that turning away noney is not in the
bank’ s best interest. He related that the “two day provision”
hel ps to avoid confusion. He related a scenario in which the

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE - 16- February 23, 2009



borrower rushes up at the wong time, but the foreclosure has
al ready happened. He related another scenario in which a
borrower rushes up and has a check drawn on a Lower-48 bank. He
mentioned a third scenario in which a borrower provides nickels
and dinmes and the bank needs a counting nmachine to count it.
He said, “This just gives a little breathing room at the end so
that it doesn’'t put the borrower in the position of mssing the
sale or being late, or put the trustee in the position of not
knowi ng what to do because there’s been an inappropriate tender
of funds.” He opined if those circunstances occurred, his
office’s response would try to postpone the sale to obtain the
funds. He said, “I'mnot in love with the 2 days. W proposed
5 days, initially. I’m okay with 2 days. I’m okay with one
day. |I'mokay with no days. |It’s trying to avoid the confusion
whi ch happens at the last mnute, as much to protect the
borrower as anybody el se.”

REPRESENTATI VE HOLMES stated that M. Routh’s testinony was
hel pful .

4:21:26 PM
The conmmittee took an at-ease from4:21 p.m to 4:22 p.m
4:22:15 PM
CHAI R OLSON passed the gavel over to Representative Lynn
4:22:40 PM

ROBERT SCHM DT, Attorney, stated that he is an attorney with the
firm of Goh Eggers LLC, but that he is appearing on behalf of
hi nmsel f. He opined that this bill is in substance very good.
He related that HB 108 codifies the common |aw, and adds clarity
to the foreclosure process and he encourages passage of HB 108
He offered that he has only one substantive issue with HB 108,
which has already been brought wup, which is the Internet
publication issue. He expressed concern that passage of HB 108,
as witten, mght only allow one website that conplies with the
provi si ons, which would be usa-foreclosure.com which is owned by
M. Routh. He offered that the concept of additional publicity
resulting in nore borrowers, at a higher bid price, could
provide the defaulted borrower wth a higher sales price and
protection against “clouding values in the neighborhood” is
good. However, he reiterated his concern that as witten other
parties woul d not be able to conpete.

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE -17- February 23, 2009



MR. SCHM DT opined that “Craig slist” would not qualify because
seni or managenent offices are not in Al aska. He offered his
belief that groheggers.com would not qualify for two reasons.
First, the website does not receive 10,000 unique visits per
nonth although his firm has advertised foreclosures for many
years. Second, the purpose of his firmis website is not to
advertise real property by foreclosure. He recalled earlier
testinmony by M. Routh, that a conpany whose website contained a
section dedicated to foreclosures would be sufficient to neet
the criteria for posting foreclosure notices. He pointed out
the nearly wuniversal practice of attorneys that conduct
foreclosures in the state to publish their notices of default
with the Al aska Journal of Comrerce since it is the |east

expensi ve publication. He said, “ Wen you publish your notice
of default, you automatically have your notice of default
published on their website.” He encouraged the conmittee to
take one of two steps. He referred to last year’s House Bill
163. He related that the bill sections relating to Internet
publication were renoved. Alternately, he suggested that the

commttee could amend proposed AS 09.35.140 (c) and elimnate
paragraphs (3),(5), and (6) so an Internet site would be
avai lable to any person and would be conpletely free for public
vi ewi ng, and woul d have been in operation for nore than a year.

4:26:20 PM

VR. SCHM DT related his understanding that it would be
informative to state which website would not qualify. He opined
that besides his firms website, bank websites or the state’s
website would not qualify since the primary reason is not to
advertise real property under foreclosures. He rem nded nenbers
that under the Alaska Housing Finance Corporation (AHFC) the

state is a significant player in the nortgage narket. He said
he believes that HB 108 is an excellent bill, which wll
substantially inprove the foreclosure process. He mai ntai ned

his concern as well as those of some of his colleagues with the
| nternet publication requirenents.

4.28: 08 PM

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN cl osed public testinony for today on HB 108.
He announced that public testinony could be reopened by Chair
O son at the next hearing of HB 108.

4:28:32 PM

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE - 18- February 23, 2009



ADJ OURNVENT

There being no further business before the commttee, the House
Labor and Commerce Standing Conmittee neeting was adjourned at
4:28 p.m

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE -19- February 23, 2009



